Oklahoma Department of Wildlife Conservation
Amendment of Solicitation

Date of Issuance: February 4, 2025 Solicitation No. 001S

Requisition No. Amendment No. 2

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed: []No  [X] Yes, to: February 11,2025  3:00 PM CST

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour
and date specified in the solicitation as follows:

Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted,; or,

If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the
solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and
bid opening date in the subject line of the email.

ISSUED FROM:
Susan Mecham 405-522-6137 susan.mecham@odwc.ok.gov
Contracting Officer Phone Number E-Mail Address

RETURN TO: susan.mecham@odwc.ok.gov

Description of Amendment:

a. This is to incorporate the following:
Last Date for Questions: was Monday, February 3rd, 2025 at 4:30 PM Central Standard Time.

Question: Does the vendor need brush hogged?
Answer: Equipment to be used is Forestry mulching equipment, rubber tracks of tires, clippers of drums style head.

Question: Can a mulcher be used to take down the trees? Please
clarify?
Answer: Yes,only if tree is taken down to ground level.

Question: Are there Geo referenced maps or shape files available for this project?
Answer: No.

Question: The bid is only to cut the cedar trees along the fence line (red lines from map shown) correct?
Answer: No, vendor will cut every cedar tree within the red lines covering 232 acres.
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Questions and Answers for 001S Continued:

Question: How many feet from the fence line must be cleared? Or how wide?

Answer: Cut every cedar tree within the entire 232 acres.

Question: Would the vendor leave the cut trees on site?

Answer: Yes, cut leave where they fall.

Question: Or, does the vendor need to haul or mulch them?

Answer: No hauling or mulching after they are cut.



Supplier Company Name PRINT Date

Authorized Representative NamePRINT Title Authorized Representative
Signature
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Oklahoma Department of Wildlife Conservation
Amendment of Solicitation

Date of Issuance: January 28, 2025 Solicitation No. 0018

Requisition No. Amendment No. 1

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed: [] No X Yes, to: February 11,2025  3:00 PM CST

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.

Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour
and date specified in the solicitation as follows:

Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or,

If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the
solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and
bid opening date in the subject line of the email.

ISSUED FROM:
Susan Mecham 405-522-6137 susan.mecham@odwc.ok.gov
Contracting Officer Phone Number E-Mail Address

RETURN TO: susan.mecham@odwc.ok.gov

Description of Amendment:

a. This is to incorporate the following:

Bid Form states Bidder's rate should be per acre.
Scope of Work for paragraph "Basis of Contract" first sentence has been omitted, there will be NO hourly rate
award. This will be for the lowest per acre rate, along with proposed time to complete the work.

Amend from: Due date Monday, February 10, 2025, 3:00 PM CST

Amend to: Tuesday, February 11, 2025, 3:00 PM CST

Supplier Company Name (PRINT) Date

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title Authorized Representative Signature
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